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Reason for Amendment:

*Contributor Codes

IND — Individual

COM - Recipient Committee (other than PTY or SCC)
OTH - Other (e.g., business entity)

PTY - Political Party

SCC - Small Contributor Committee
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To: RRCC CFD
Subject:

RE: RIO HONDO FW: Form 497 - Urban Associates, Inc.

From: Huck, Dawn E. <dhuck@nossaman.com>
Sent: Thursdayebruary 11, 2021 10:58 AM
To: RRCC CFD <cfd@rrcc.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Huck, Dawn E. <dhuck@nossaman.com>
Subject: Form 497 - Urban Associates, Inc.

CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly.
Hl there,

Hope you're doing well. Attached is Form 497 for major donor Urban Associates, Inc.

If you could please respond to confirm receipt, that would be great.
Thanks,
Dawn

Dawn E. Huck
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PLEASE NOTE: The information in this e-mail message is confidential. It may also be attorney-client privileged and/or
protected from disclosure as attorney work product. If you have received this e-mail message in error or are not the

intended recipient, you may not use, copy, nor disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in it. Please
notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Thank you.






